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From: saumitra@mail.jnu.ac.in

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Editor,jgrs

Subject: Re: EDITORIAL SUBMISSION INVITED!
Categories: Red Category

Dear Dr.Roseline

Thank you for your mail. I agree with you to change the name. However I suggest the name as "Remote
sensing and Geoinformatics". This name will cover all aspects of Earth System Sciences. I further request
you to change my Email contact also, it will be saumitramukherjee3@gmail.com

Regards

Professor Saumitra Mukherjee

On 2015-01-27 15:46, Editor.jgrs wrote:
Dear Dr.Saumitra Mukherjee ,

Greetings from the Journal of Geophysics and Remote Sensing!

Hope you are doing well.

We need to enlighten you that you are an editorial member of this journal and have some vital responsibilities to uphol
journal towards success. We humbly request you to suggest your opinion regarding the Name change of the journal for
Geophysics and Remote sensing to Remote Sensing and GIS.

We are really counting big on you this time, hoping a positive response at the earliest
Please don’t let us and the journal down.
Please respond to this mail.

Thanks and Regards,
Roseline
Editorial Assistant



